
Eighth Session—Plenary Meetings

111th meeting
Wednesday, 25 April 1979, at noon

Chairman: Mr. H. S. AMERASINGHE.

Adoption of a convention dealing with all matters relating to the
law of the sea, pursuant to paragraph 3 of General Assembly
resolution 3067 (XXVm) of 16 November 1973, and of the
final act of the Conference

1. Mr. STAVROPOULOS (Greece), Chairman of Negotiat-
ing Group 5, said that, following consultations with delega-
tions during the early part of the session, it had appeared that
no useful purpose would be served by holding further meet-
ings of the Group; the Group had not therefore met during the
present session.
2. In reporting to the plenary meeting on 19 May 1978, he had
presented the compromise formula prepared by the Group
(NG5/16).1 Although reservations had been expressed, that
formula had received widespread and substantial support

1 Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the
Law of the Sea, vol. X (United Nations publication, Sales No.
E.79.V.4), p. 120.

amounting to a conditional consensus, i.e. a consensus condi-
tional upon an over-all package deal. On the same day, the
President of the Conference had indicated that Negotiating
Group 5 had successfully concluded its mandate but that other
issues relating to articles 296 and 297 of the informal compos-
ite negotiating text2 still had to be considered.
3. One such issue was mentioned briefly in the second foot-
note of document NG5/16, relating to article 296, paragraph 2
(a), which dealt with the settlement of disputes concerning,
first, the right of coastal States to regulate, authorize and con-
duct marine scientific research, it being required that such ac-
tivities should be conducted with the consent of the coastal
State (article 247, paras. 1 and 2), and, secondly, the right of a
coastal State to require the cessation of research activities in
progress (article 254). The same topics were covered in article

2Ibid., vol. VIII (United Nations publication, Sales No.
E.78.V.4).



lllth meeting—25 April 1979

265. However, article 296, paragraph 1, included preliminary
procedural safeguards applicable to all cases where the
sovereign rights of coastal States were concerned, but no such
safeguards were included in article 265, which related to the
settlement of disputes with regard to marine scientific re-
search. In addition, it seemed desirable that all dispute settle-
ments should be co-ordinated and incorporated in one part of
the text. Accordingly, in order to avoid repetition or conflict-
ing provisions, the two articles would have to be considered
and a single provision maintained. At the previous session, he
had drawn attention to that point and to the need to have it
considered by the appropriate Committee or, in any event, by
the informal plenary meeting on settlement of disputes.
4. The other issue which had been raised in the Group but
remained outstanding was the question of article 297, para-
graph 1 (b), concerning military and law enforcement activ-
ities. The new formulation of article 296 and article 296 bis
suggested in document NG5/16 might make it necessary to
co-ordinate article 297, paragraph 1 (b), with the new com-
promise formulae. In any case, the very content of article 297,
paragraph 1 (b), had been the subject of conflicting views ex-
pressed both in the plenary meeting and in the Negotiating
Group; but interested delegations had later proved reluctant to
raise the matter. It seemed therefore that the present formula-
tion in the negotiating text might simply need to be co-
ordinated by the plenary with the new articles 296 and 2% bis.
5. It should be noted that the texts suggested in his com-
promise formula for articles 296 and 296 bis dealt solely with
the exercise of sovereign rights of coastal States in the exclu-
sive economic zone and the settlement of disputes relating
thereto. The Negotiating Group had also discussed a general
provision on the abuse of rights which had implications that
went beyond the Group's mandate. The Group had therefore
recommended that such a provision should first be referred to
the informal plenary meeting on settlement of disputes before
any action could be taken on it.
6. In his opinion, the conclusion that there was widespread
and substantial support for the formulations contained in doc-
ument NG5/16, and the plenary meeting's view that the Group
had successfully concluded its mandate, should be reflected in
the further work of the Conference and in any revision of the
negotiating text.
7. The PRESIDENT thanked the Chairman of Negotiating
Group 5 for his report and for the work he had done for the
Conference.
8. Mr. ANDERSEN (Iceland) said that, on a number of oc-
casions, his delegation had expressed its view that the
sovereign rights of the coastal State in the exclusive economic
zone should be fully respected and that no third party should
be able to decide on any limitation of those rights, which
should not be jeopardized in any way. Unfortunately, the con-
ciliation procedures suggested in the compromise formula for
article 296 could be used for the purpose of harassing the coas-
tal State, thus leading to loss of time and undesirable expense.
However, such harassment would not in any sense be a con-
ciliatory gesture and would in some cases defeat its own pur-
pose. Accordingly, the text in its present form should work
reasonably well in practice and any difficulties that might arise
could be dealt with by the coastal State, in the light of circum-
stances existing at the time, with a view to protecting fully the
vital interests of the coastal State concerned.
9. Mr. NASINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics) said that the question of the competence of Negotiating
Group 5 had not been considered at the present session, and
the Group had not in fact done any work. The Soviet delega-
tion, in its statements in the Group and in the plenary meeting
at the previous session, had clearly indicated that it entirely
disagreed with the so-called compromise formula suggested

by the Chairman of the Group in document NG5/16. A number
of other delegations had also expressed doubts and objections
concerning that formula, while delegations which had agreed
to the formula had linked their agreement to the results of the
work in Negotiating Group 4, since the issues dealt with by the
two Groups were interrelated.
10. The work of Negotiating Group 5 was very closely con-
nected with other matters which had not yet been settled. It
was not possible to solve the problem of the settlement of dis-
putes concerning the living resources of the exclusive eco-
nomic zone in isolation from the question of exceptions to the
general procedure for the settlement of disputes; nor was it
possible to disregard other categories of disputes, in particular
disputes concerning delimitation, which involved the
sovereign and inalienable rights of States. The Chairman of
the Group had pointed to the need to co-ordinate the texts of
certain other articles and, since the discussion of a number of
issues had not been completed, it was obvious that the
Group's work must be continued at the next stage of the Con-
ference with a view to arriving at a solution that was satisfac-
tory to all delegations.
11. Mr. OXMAN (United States of America) congratulated
the Chairman of Negotiating Group 5 on the work undertaken
with regard to the settlement of disputes concerning the living
resources of the exclusive economic zone, and on the formula
suggested for articles 296 and 296 bis.
12. His delegation noted that another matter remained pend-
ing in connexion with article 296 — namely, the question of
marine scientific research. It therefore wished to propose that
in article 296, paragraph 3 (a), the words "a right or" should
be deleted and the words "to withhold consent" should be in-
serted after the word "discretion". The relevant part of the
text would thus read: "in no case shall the exercise of discre-
tion to withhold consent in accordance with article 247 . . . be
called in question". Such an amendment would in effect
amount to a drafting change, because article 296, paragraph 3
(a), had been drafted at a time when article 247 had dealt
solely with the question of consent. Later, however, a new
paragraph had been added to article 247 dealing with matters
other than consent. A more precise wording of article 296,
paragraph 3 (a), was therefore necessary in order to reflect its
true intent.
13. In addition, paragraph 3 (a) should not include any refer-
ence to article 254. Hence, the words "or a decision taken in
accordance with article 254" should be deleted, as should the
words "and 254", which did not in any case appear in the
Russian text. The exception to the dispute settlement proce-
dure would then relate solely to the exercise of discretion to
withhold consent.
14. The reason for the proposed change lay in the fact that
article 254 permitted the coastal State to require the cessation
of a project that was already in progress and had been started
with the consent of the coastal State under the convention.
Such a decision should be distinguished from the exercise of
discretion to deny consent before a project began. In some
cases the loss of scientific knowledge might be the same, but
the economic costs and loss of valuable time for trained per-
sonnel and specialized equipment when a project in progress
was halted were quite different. The coastal State's authority
to require the cessation of a project that had already com-
menced with its consent under the terms of article 254 was
onerous. For practical purposes, the exercise of that authority
by the coastal State, whether or not it was lawful, might end a
particular project. Therefore, it was both unnecessary and in-
appropriate to exclude such a decision from dispute settle-
ment procedures.

The meeting rose at 12.25 p.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


